NAME & TITLE Steve Sharkey, Director CITY of
AGENCY NAME & | Department of Transportation (DOT)
ADDRESS 417 E Fayette Street, Room 527 22 E100.2(0) 302
SUBJECT City Council Resolution 19-0158R MEMO
TO: Mayor Bernard C. “Jack” Young DATE: 11/7/19

TO: Housing & Urban Affairs Committee
FROM: Department of Transportation
POSITION: No Objection

RE: Council Resolution — 19-0158R

INTRODUCTION - Approval for the Exchange of a Class B-D-7 License to a Class A-7 License - 1503-05
Light Street

PURPOSE/PLANS - For the purpose of providing the required approval under Md. Code Ann., Alc. Bev. §
12-902.1(c)(1) to allow the license holder holding a valid Class B-D-7 Beer, Wine, and Liquor License issued
for 1503-05 Light Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21230 to apply to the Board of Liquor License Commissioners
for Baltimore City to exchange their Class B-D-7 Beer, Wine, and Liquor License for a Class A-7 Beer, Wine,
and Liquor License.

COMMENTS — Council Resolution 19-0158R calls for the approval of the formal exchange of an existing
Class B-D-7 License for a Class A-7 License at 1503-05 Light Street. Class B-D-7 Licenses are technically
reserved for taverns where consumption of alcoholic beverages generally occur on location. Class A-7 Licenses
are more appropriate for establishments that sell alcoholic beverages that are to be consumed off premises.
Considering that the current business at 1503-05 Light Street appears to operate as more of a packaged goods
store rather than a traditional tavern, the proposed license exchange serves to provide a more accurate license
classification in terms of regulatory compliance.

The Baltimore City Department of Transportation does not foresee any direct operational of fiscal impacts
associated with the passage this resolution.

AGENCY/DEPARTMENT POSITION — The Department of Transportation has noe objection to City
Council Resolution 19-0158R.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Liam Davis via email at
Liam.Davis@baltimorecity-gov or by phone (410) 545-3207.

Stéve Sharkey
Director



